

# Matan Mizrahi

Waltham, MA 02453 | [matanmizrahi93@gmail.com](mailto:matanmizrahi93@gmail.com) | 774-279-6485  
[linkedin.com/in/mizrahi-matan/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mizrahi-matan/) | [matanmizrahi.com/](https://www.matanmizrahi.com/)

A fast learning and intuitive software engineer. Combining proficiency in programming languages with three years of experience performing investigations of personnel requiring government security clearances; and experience in the service industry. Able to identify relevant problems and solve them in a timely manner.

## **Skills**

---

- Languages & Frameworks: Python, JavaScript, Node, Express, React, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap
- Management & Deployment: Git, GitHub, Heroku, Command Line
- Databases: SQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB
- Proficient in FWS, PIPS, Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint

## **Education**

---

### **General Assembly**

*April 2021- July 2021*

Full-time, 500+hour full-stack Software Engineering Immersive program. Learned to build full-stack applications from the ground up using key languages and frameworks. Managed the design and development of multiple individual and group projects, including:

- Connect Four: a web application allowing two players to play against each other. Created using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript.
- CookBook: a full stack CRUD application where people can post their cooking recipes. Created using Node, Mongoose, Express and EJS.
- Our Favorite Stuff: a group project with three others building a full MERN stack application where people can post their favorite songs and movies. Created using a third party API, Git commands, React, and Mongoose.
- NextFlick: an app where people can go on and recommend shows or find their next one to watch. Created using Flask, React, React Router, React Context, PostgreSQL, and Heroku.

### **University at Albany, SUNY – Albany, NY**

*September 2012 – May 2016*

B.A. in Criminal Justice and Psychology; Cum Laude

## **Employment**

---

### **Perspecta - Waltham, MA**

*Background Investigator- 40 hours per week*

*January 2019- January 2020*

- Conducted over 300 background investigations to determine employment suitability for candidates who required access to sensitive or classified US government information and communicated with other investigators around the country, while ensuring all case deadlines were met.
- Interview and perform record searches at public and private institutions.
- Investigate employee misconduct, illegal or improper activities, general behavior, residence and educational history, social activities and overall trustworthiness to ensure high quality hiring.
- Ensure investigative problems are resolved and management informed of alternative solutions.
- Generate reports of investigation on government mandated systems for adjudication to DCSA currently and previously to NBIB.

### **Seasons 52 - Chestnut Hill, MA**

*Server- Full Time*

*July 2016- December 2018*

- Shift leader responsible for making sure all areas are cleaned to state and federal guidelines
- Ability to multitask and serve large sections in a fast-paced timely manner, while remaining calm, and exceed guest satisfaction in a stressing and demanding environment.
- Trained new servers with floor procedures to ensure new employees are knowledgeable with menu items and steps of service.

### **Boston Police Department – Boston, MA**

*Intern- Volunteer 3 days per week*

*June 2015- August 2015*

- Transitioned Police Department to new Microsoft RMS database.
- Trained department on using new database and organized database to best meet department's needs.
- Reviewed and validated new hire resumes.
- Assisted with 911 call takers and demonstrated the ability to successfully decipher difficult calls.
- Effectively interacted with people who were difficult, hostile or distressed with professionalism and tact.

### **Bros United Teen Mentoring Program**

*Planning Committee Chair*

*September 2013 – May 2016*

- Planned and facilitated eight leadership modules per semester for ten to fifteen teen boys with autism spectrum disorders.
- Assisted participants with college preparation through team building activities and seminars on available college resources.
- Provided autism spectrum disorder sensitivity training to new members and University at Albany students.